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TO: Greenheck International Representatives
FROM: Deepti Khatri, Marketing Manager, India
DATE: Wednesday, May 02, 2018

SUBJECT: Take some time to fill “Factory Visits Survey”

Dear Valued Rep Partners,

| would like to express my gratitude to all the International Reps for withessing our 5,000 sqg. mtr.
manufacturing plant in Bawal. We have been receiving lots of request for factory visits in the past. We
know that it’s always an immersive experience to showcase the process and products with the
customers. To help us to make the process better and convenient for the customer, | would advise you
to please spend some time to fill the “Factory Visits” survey requests.

All the Reps who schedule the visits are the ones who will receive survey request. Since you are the
point of contact between Greenheck and customer, you can take their suggestions for the Factory
visits and fill the form accordingly. These survey may give you another chance to contact the customer
and take their views.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me directly at +91-9871087861 or email me at
deepti.khatri@greenheck.com.
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